

Burlington Iowa Friends Of The Depot
P.O. Box 26
Burlington, Iowa 52601

Meeting Minutes

Tony Dixon – Chairman

Place	Date	Time	Note Taker	Attendance
RonDavoo	4/4/2019	7:00PM	Sharon Fangman	9

Tony Dixon called the meeting to order and Sharon Fangman read the minutes and gave the treasurer's report. Don Traman made motion to approve and Gretchen Walls seconded the motion. Approved by voice vote.

Tony and Sharon gave an update on the grant application. When we first voted to approve matching funds we had been told it was a 50/50 match. At a subsequent meeting Zach James said it is a two thirds and one third match. The difference saved us over \$5000.00.

We had the great room floors and black marble walls remeasured to make sure everything is included.

Friends will meet with Historic Commission on April 9th to present grant to them for endorsement. On April 15th it will be presented to City Council before being submitted.

Sharon gave the group an update regarding Nick McGregor changing the locks to south end and refusing to give us a new key. A meeting with him in person pointing out we always had a good relationship with the city before he came and we felt it was a "power and punishment" ploy. We once again have a key to our storage area.

American Music purchased folding divider walls for the great room. Parties interested in renting the space were concerned it was open to the public.

Due to so many members being involved with Desserts by Design on May 2nd we changed next month's meeting to May 9th.

Vandals stole some letters from the Gold Honor Board. Tony and Sharon replaced them and pad locked the doors.

Diane Sweeden made motion to adjourn, seconded by Lois Traman.